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CITY OF SANTA BARBARA


COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

AGENDA DATE:

July 31, 2007
TO:



Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM:


Police Department
SUBJECT:
Response To The Report Of The 2006-2007 Santa Barbara County Civil Grand Jury Entitled “Law, Justice & Public Safety:  Selected Community Challenges”

RECOMMENDATION:
 

That Council authorize the Mayor and the Chief of Police to provide the City Council’s Response to the report of the 2006-2007 Santa Barbara County Civil Grand Jury entitled “Law, Justice & Public Safety: Selected Community Challenges.”
DISCUSSION:
 

State Penal Code Section 933(c) requires that the “governing body” of each public agency which is the subject of a report from the county civil grand jury comment on those findings and recommendations contained in the report which are relevant to that particular public agency. 

Attached is the proposed response to the Santa Barbara County Civil Grand Jury report concerning “Law, Justice & Public Safety:  Selected Community Challenges.” The recommended Council action would authorize the Mayor and the Police Chief to send the attached cover letter and the required more detailed Grand Jury response attached to it.  

ATTACHMENT:    
Response to the report of the 2006-2007 Santa Barbara County Civil Grand Jury entitled “Law, Justice & Public Safety: Selected Community Challenges.”

PREPARED BY:
Camerino Sanchez, Police Chief
SUBMITTED BY:
Camerino Sanchez, Police Chief
APPROVED BY:
City Administrator's Office
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	REVIEWED BY:
	__________Finance
	__________Attorney
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